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STATE OF F L O ~ A  

Mr. Michael Dalia 
Executive Vice president 
l n * I l l e t h ~ ~  Coq. 
432 Kcllcy Drive 
West Berlin, NJ 0809 1 

Dear Mr. Dalia: 

: .  - The Co&on has d v d  your check in the amount 

You inoludsd a copy o f h  %&my A.wsmnt Fee 
retumedanMay22,22000. However,Wthatfbrthcl 

~2000fee. 

As information, ifa certificate is active fbr any day during a calendar 
rssponsible fixpayment of the Regulat~ Assffisment Fee forthat year. 
2000 fee is paidor you pmvidet the Jpecisc date it will be paid, I will process your 
voluntauy caweWon. Pl- let me know your hision by November 13,20002 
if you wait Mtil Jammry, you will also owe the 2001 fee. 

Ifyou have any questia.just le me know. I can be m&ed at (850) 413-6502-voicS, (850). 
413-6503-fkx,aadby.intewCte-maril ~pisler@psc.pltase.ff.us.’ ’ . 3 .  
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